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Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Public nonsensitive. 

Simmons, Michelle 
Monday, November 05, 2018 7:31 AM 
Hill, Carol 
RE: RSO Change 

You can give it to me since I am working on one for them now. 

Thanks 

From: Steve Adams [mailto:steve.adams@falllinetesting.com] 
Sent: Saturday, November 03, 2018 5:52 AM 
To: Hill, Carol <Carol.Hill@nrc.gov>; Simmons, Michelle <Michelle.Simmons@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Sandy Ragan <sandy.ragan@falllinetesting.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RSO Change 

Dear Ms. Hill - Please find attached the required documentation for a change in our RSO personnel.. I trust you 
will find everything in order. Should you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at your earliest convenience. 

Respectfully, 

Stephen G. Adams 

Vice President - Construction Services 

Fall Line Testing & Inspection 

A Division of RIZZO International, Inc. 

500 Penn Center Blvd., Suite 100 

Pittsburgh, PA 15235 

T: (412) 825-2088 

F: (412) 856-9749 

C: (412) 849-0698 
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www.falllinetesting.com 

Notice: This e-mail, and any attachments accompanying this transmission, may contain confidential information. This e-mail is 
intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
use of, disclosure, copying, or distribution of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. Please advise the sender of the error in 
transmission and immediately delete/destroy this message and any accompanying attachments. Thank you! 
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ROCKY MOUNTAIN REGION 

3538 Peoria Street, Svite 511 
Aurora, C0800l0, USA 
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certified 

WBEN€ 

Mr. Carol Hill 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region IV 
1600 East Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011 

November 2, 2018 
Project Number: 189000 

carol.hill@nrc.gov 

NOTIFICATION OF RSO CHANGE FOR LICENSE #05-32831-01 

Dear Ms. Hill : 

This letter serves to notify you that the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for License #05-
32831-01 has changed. Robert Montalvo, the current listed RSO, is no longer with our 
company. Effective with the date of this letter, R. Chase Velarde, will be assuming this 
position for all activities involving portable nuclear gauges as granted by this license. 

Attached is information regarding training and qualifications for Mr. Velarde: 
• Resume 
• RSO Certification 
• Hazardous Material DOT Training 
• Nuclear Gauge Certificate (Yearly Refresher) 

Please amend our license to replace Robert Montalvo as RSO with R. Chase Velarde filling 
that position. Contact information is chase.velarde@rizzointLcom and (303) 288-1194. 

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter. Please let me know if there are any 
questions or comments. I can be reached by cell (412) 849 0698 or by email at 
Steve.Adams@falllinetesting.com. 

Respectfully yours, 
Fall Line Testing & Inspection 
A Division of RIZZO International, Inc. 

I 

/;1o/ifl,-,J J,,":~/ 
/ 

Stephen G. Adams 
Vice President - Construction Services 

SGA/sjr 

cc: michelle.simmons@nrc.gov 

NRCRS02018 

PUBLIC 
Immediate Release 
Normal Release 

NON-PUBLIC 
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CJ Other: _____ _ 

Reviewer: C,~j, Date:~ i 

ENGlN EER:NG • TESTiNG • INSPECTION 
lb.610426 



r..1RIZZO Chase Velarde -· . . . 

SKILL AREAS: 

Mr. Velarde is the Laboratory Manager for Fall Line Testing and 
Inspection (Fall Line}, a Divison of RIZZO International. In his current 
position, Mr. Velarde is responsible for the overall direction of all 
laboratory procedures for Fall Line. He is also responsible for marketing, 
business development, and estimating. 

Mr. Velarde is also an experienced lab technician. He is capable of 
performing concrete strength testing, including concrete mix designs, 
various aggregate and soils lab testing, and asphalt testing. 

EXPERIENCE: 

Fall Line Laboratory I Laboratory Manager 
Denver, Colorado 

Mr. Velarde is currently serving as the Laboratory Manager and is 
responsible for overall operation of the laboratory on a day-to-day basis: 
• Performs and enforces activities in accordance with the QA Manual 

and other procedures applicable to the position. 
• Supervision of laboratory personnel, equipment, and test procedures. 
• Ensure equipment calibrations are to date. 
• Ensures the lab is complaint with all existing certifications and quality 

programs. 
• Responsible for RCC and conventional concrete mix design and 

testing projects. 
• Analyze testing data prepared by others and developing reports for 

Project submission and records. 
• Project Management 

- Ensures the correct resources, including equipment, are allocated 
to projects. 
Ensures projects are correctly staffed through interfacing with HR. 

- Ensures projects are technically and commercially in line with the 
Contract. 

CTE I Laboratory Manager 
Escondido, California 

Responsible for daily lab testing and all laboratory business including: 
• Geotechnical Soils Investigations 
• Calibration of Field and Lab Testing Equipment 
• Maintained AASHTO, CCRL, and other various agency accreditations 
• Tested proficiency samples for numerous agencies 
• Trained, staffed, and qualified personnel 
• Reviewed test reports 
• Assisted with other CTE branch labs 
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Group Delta Consultants I Lab Technician 
San Diego, California 

• Data and report entry of various lab testing 
• Geotechnical and Construction related to testing including: 

- Concrete 
- Steel 
- Asphalt 
- Masonry 
- Soil 

• Calibration of laboratory and field equipment 
• Proficiency testing (AMRL & CCRL) 
• Assisted in quarterly ISO 17025 review 
• Assisted in computer maintenance as needed 

CTE I Lab Techician I Assistant Lab Manager/ I.T. Assistant 
Escondido, California 

• Data and report entry of various lab testing 
• Geotechnical and construction related testing including: 

- Concrete 
- Steel 
- Asphalt 
- Masonry 
- Soil 

• Calibration of laboratory and field equipment 
• Proficiency testing (AMRL & CCRL) 
• Monthly Lab Billing 
• Maintain and update lab computer 
• Monitor and update company servers 

PROJECT SPECIFIC EXPERIENCE: 

Jacobs Medical Center at UC San Diego Health 
• Batch Plant Inspector 

r 
Chase Velarde .I 

• Responsible for Monitoring Overall Quality of Concrete and As-Needed Adjustments. 

Palomar Medical Center, Escondido 
• Laboratory Technician 
• Responsible for QA/QC of all Laboratory Material Testing for Project 

1-405 Freeway, Los Angeles 
• Laboratory Technician 
• Assisted with Materials Testing 

Highway 94, San Diego 
• Laboratory Manager 
• Oversaw QC/QA of Asphalt Testing and Reporting. Verified Results within Project Specifications. 

th610426 



APNGA 
Certificate of Achievement 

This confirms that 

Robert Velarde 

Has successfully completed the APNGA Portable Nuclear Gauge 

Radiation Safety Officer Class 

American Portable Nuclear Gauge Association 

on this day 

October 30, 2018 

P.O. Box 423, Emmitsburg, MD 21727 • www.apnga.c::om 

nTGTb7pSGP 



U.S. D.O.T. HAZMAT CERTIFICATION 
Refresher Training for Portable Nuclear Gauges 

Certificate of Completion to: 

Robert Velarde 

Training m,ust be renewed within three years from today·s date : 

October 31, 2018 

This course sat isfies the training requirements of 49 CFR 172, Subpan H. including: 

• G enc ral A\\ ar\!'ness/Fam iliarir.-;1.tion • Secmity /\warenes. 

• Fun1.:tio11 Spcdfic Training • Driver Trainin1::? 
• Safety Training: 

11,e organiz.ation RSO/Oflitial ntust (;ertify th;it the employee has blccn pro~~rly lrain~d and tested pt!r lhe 
requirements of 49 CFR 172~ Subpart H. The a...:knowlcdg.erncnt and signature of the RSO/Onicial ma"c$ 

the training and ccniflcatc rek-Yant and ,·a lid. 

Company Nnmc CompS.O)' RSO/Om.eial tprint) 

American Port.able Nuctear Gauge Assooiatwn 
P 0 . Box 423. Emmitsburg, MD 21727 • www.apnga.co1T1 
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APNGA 
Annual Refresher Training for Portable Nuclear Gauges 

Certificate or Completion to: 

Robert Velarde 
Date: 

November 1. 2018 

This class co,·crs Annual Refresher Training tbr portable nuclear gauge operators and for 
non gauge staff that need a general km,ndcdgc and familiarizat ion class. The class covers: 

• Satcty • Radiation SatetYProg.ram R.:.'\~le\\' • Operating Procedures Review • Sccu1ity 

• Emergency Procedures/Response Review • fncidc:nt Review • New Guiuancc Co, cragc 

111c orgnni1atio11 RSOIOH1cfal should a1-,orc-far1liHari1c the employee\\ rth stmc specific rcgulmions nnd the 
company radi:nion safety program. speciffouUy gau1e safety oi,erating and emergency response procedures. 

n1~ ackno,vlt:dgemenl and signature ofthc RS0l0f1iclal mak~ th.! training :.rnd ccrtilici:ltc relcvan1 and , ·ttlid. 

ompan~ Nam.~ C',.lmp'1.ny RSO/Ofridal (ptintJ 

Amen can Portable Nuclear Gauge Association 
P.0 Box 423, Emmitsburg. MD 211'27 • WWW apnga tom· 



Hill, Carol 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Steve Adams <steve.adams@falllinetesting.com> 
Saturday, November 03, 2018 5:52 AM 
Hill, Carol; Simmons, Michelle 
Sandy Ragan 
[External_Sender] RSO Change 

RSO NRC Change of RSO 2018 to Velarde.pdf 

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
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NRC FORM 532 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
(05-2016) uf>"'tl!'Q(I(., l¥:g ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RECEIPT OF CORRESPONDENCE ; ., " 

~ . . 
,;_,~ .l ........ 

Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date 

I 11/08/2018 I 
Mr. Roberto Montalvo License Number(s~ 
Director of Operations I 05-32831-01 I 
Rizzo International, Inc. 

Mail Control Number{s~ 500 Penn Center Boulevard 
Penn Center East, Suite 100 I 610426 I 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15235 LicensinQ and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch 

C. Hill 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: 0 Letter and/or D Application Dated: 11/02/2018 

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed. 

0 Amendment D Termination D New License D Renewal 

D There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final 
action has been taken by this office. 

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please 
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the 
following link: htto ://www. n re. aov /readina-rm/doc-col lections/forms/nrc531. odf 

Follow the instructions on the form for submission. 

D The following administrative omissions have been identified: 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this 
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please 
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all 
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions 
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

Region IV 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1103 or(817) 200-1140 

NRC FORM 532 (05-2016) 



BETWEEN: 

Accounts Receivable/Payable 
and 

Regional Licensing Branches 

[ FOR ARPB USE ] 
INFORMATION FROM WBL 

Program Code: 03121 
Status Code: Pending Amendment 
Fee Category:3P 
Exp. Date: 09/30/2033 
Fee Comments: 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 
A. REGION 

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED 
ApplicanULicensee: Rizzo International, Inc. 

Received Date: 11/08/2018 
Docket Number: 3038696 
Mail Control Number: 610426 
License Number: 05-32831-01 

Action Type: Amendment 

2. FEE ATTACHED 

Amount: 

Check No.: 

3. COMMENTS 

Signed: 

Date: 

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered 

1. Fee Category and Amount: ------------------

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal: 

License: 

Signed: 

Date: 




